
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 11, 2018 
 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
TO: Vendors 
 
FROM: Vianka Colin, Purchasing Director 
 
RE: INVITATION TO BID NUMBER ITB/PI-18/19-18 
 PURCHASE, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF EMERGENCY GENERATORS 
 
 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with clarifications and answers to questions received in 
reference to Invitation to Bid ITB/PI-18/19-18.  Deletions are struck through, and additions are 
highlighted. 

 
 

NOTES:   
 
1.  ATS for BIO1 shall be moved to the exterior of electrical room wall, just east of the exterior door. 
 
2.  The ATS at Doyle Conner building will not need service rating. 
 
3.  Doyle Conner Building IT Room A124 will need separate circuits for the air handler and condensing unit. 
 
4.  Drawings: 
 

a.  E2.0 ELECTRICAL BIO 1 PLAN - Replace sheet in its entirety with the attached 24”x36” sheet dated 
September 10, 2018. 

b.  E2.1 ELECTRICAL PLANT PATHOLOGY PLAN - Replace sheet in its entirety with the attached  
24” x 36” sheet dated September 10, 2018. 

c.  E2.3 ELECTRICAL DOYLE CONNER PLAN - Replace sheet in its entirety with the attached  
24” x 36” sheet dated September 10, 2018. 

 
Question / Answer 
 
1.  Will there be a staging area available?  
  
 Yes.  The staging area will be coordinated with the awarded contractor. 
 
2.  Will the contractor be able to leave materials and equipment on site securely?  
 
 Yes. 
 
3.  Is there a fence?  
 
 Yes.  
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4.  Should the contractors consider facilitating a porta-potty on-site? 
 
 Yes.  Contractors shall provide their own temporary restrooms. 
 
5.  Is a background check required for any of the contractors/subcontractors?  
 
 No. 
 
6.  Are there existing generator units?  
 
 No, not on the buildings identified in the ITB. 
 
7.  Does the job require new gas feeds?  
 
 No. 
 
8.  What is the allowable timeframe to conduct work on-site?   
 
 Work is to be conducted during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday-

Friday.  Accommodations may be made with the owner for any hours outside of normal business hours. 
 
9.  On the reference/past performance form, please confirm what the single project bonding capacity 

should be (question #8 on form).  It currently states $2,000,000, but this seems excessive for this 
size project.  Please clarify. 

 
 Due to the size and nature of the project, it is allowable to adjust the performance bonding capacity to 

$1,500,000. 
 
10.  Do we have a bio-refrigeration lab?  
 
 Yes. 
 
11.  Are there any ID/ background checks?  
 
 No.  However, all visitors must obtain a contractor badge from the front desk.  
 
12.  Do the other buildings have a separate address?  
 
 No. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
To the extent this addendum gives rise to a protest, failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in 
Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida 
Statutes.  All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain the same.  
If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact this office at  
(850) 617-7181. 










